From: Nicholas Pachota

To: Mercedes Barcia; Kelly Michaels

Cc: Edward Lavallee; Cordy Crane; Toni Cone; Amanda Hawkins-Brown
Subject: Fwd: Resilient SRQ Request from Venice Theatre

Date: Friday, August 11, 2023 11:24:04 AM

Please add the request for a letter of support for the Venice Theatre to our he soonest possible
agenda within the request limits.

Nick

Nick Pachota

Mayor

City of Venice

401 W Venice Avenue

Venice FL 34285

Office: (941) 882-7407

Cell: (941) 303-3485

E-mail: npachota@venicefl.gov
2020 Census Population: 25,463

From: Kristofer Geddie <kgeddie@venicetheatre.net>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 9:38:27 AM

To: Nicholas Pachota <NPachota@Venicefl.gov>
Subject: Resilient SRQ Request from Venice Theatre

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

Good morning!

| hope you are well.

I'm sure you know the community meeting at the Robert Anderson building held this past Wednesday to discuss
Resilient SRQ. We commented in support of our unmet need of $5 Million. Many other people were there to give
their thoughts on how the $201 Million HUD dollars should be spent. Most of the comments were centered on the
well-deserving communities and organizations of North Port. Venice Theatre was the only organization from
Venice present. Public comment is still open, and we would love to show the economic value of Venice Theatre to
the city and community of Venice. Would the City of Venice be willing to write a letter of support for Venice
Theatre to the county?

Thank you so much for all of the support thus far.
Have a great day,

Kris

Kristofer Geddie

Executive Director

Venice Theatre

140 West Tampa Avenue
Venice, FL 34285
941-488-1115 (Box Office)
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